

STATE OF
COLORADO

Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

M2025022, Ajax 1, Initial Adequacy Review

Kiel Schleusner <info@candymountainprospecting.com>
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Tue, Sep 30, 2025 at 8:26 AM

Good Morning Leigh,

We are working on having all of the notifications sent out to landowners easement owners etc. We are having difficulty with a couple of them. Can we ask for another 30 day extension to properly notify them per your request?

Thank you very much and have a great day.

Best Regards,

**Kiel Schleusner**

CEO | Lead Prospector

info@candymountainprospecting.com

507-456-1083

United States Mineral Rights Leader

www.candymountainprospecting.com

[Quoted text hidden]